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ALBANY THEATRE ARCADE

August 30,1945

Mr. S.E. Morss
Route &
Bradford, Mass.
Dear Sir:

Thank wou for your recent letter in which you reported
reception of our test broadcast of August 26.

Ve =2re indeed plessed to know thst you heard our signal
L and appreciate the details on the quallty of reception.

In 2 personal way I am plessed to receive a report from
Massachusetts, as my own home 18 in Breintee,.

#1shing you lots of DX, I remain,
Yours very truly,
Alfred W. Pratt,

CHLEF ENGINEER.
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